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Yacker’, Tina

From: Humment, Joshua

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 1999 4:20 PM
To: Yacker, Tina

Cc: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Indian Gaming funds in DVR...

----- Original Message-----

From: Hummert, Joshua

Sent: Friday, January 22, 1999 11:23 AM
To: tina.yacker @legis.state.wi’
Subject: Indian Gaming funds in DVR...

Well, I’ve been talking to DVR quite a bit lately regarding statutory 1 guage for Indian Gaming funds in DVR. I think
you only need to create a PR-S appropriation for this purpose. Something like,

20.445(5)(kg) -- the-ameunts-in-the-schedule for the purchase ¢f goods and services authorized under chapter

i nal—-rehabi‘li‘tatienpg&gfam

Hope this helps. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Josh

Joshua Hummert
WI Dept. of Administration
(608) 264-8259

or native american individuals or organizations.

N~
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DOA...... Hummert — Vocational rehabilitation (Indian gaming initiative)

FoRr 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

N
\% his-i§ a prekimindaty draft. 15-Wi eprom

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.435 (5) (kg) Vocational rehabilitation services for tribes. The amountsin the

schedule for vocatjonal rehabilitation, services under ch. 47 for Native American
ond fe,o@&uu@q ru@g;.,ﬁ@m Arend con lndiomn
individualsg ribes or bands. All moneys transferred from the appropriation accou\rrt;. "
(©

YA
under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. shall be credited to this W f

—_— No’rszuQ _ _ ,
s NOTE: The ereation of this paragraph is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)

(hm) in 1999 LRB-0757. If LRB—0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph
must be changed or this draft should also not be included in the budget bill.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 (5) (kE; shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 (5) (kg). |
s+ NOTE: The creation of this subdivision is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)

(hm) in 1999 LRB-0757. IfLRB—0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
must be changed or this draft should also not be included in the budget bill.

(END)



‘Yacker, Tina

From: Hummenr, Joshua

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 1999 4:55 PM
To: Yacker, Tina

Subject: DVR dratt...

I thought I would cover all of the electronic media in trying to get in touch with you. In a nutshell, I didn’t look at the
draft closely enough. DVR is program 05 in agency 445, not 435. As soon as I got your message I knew what had
happened. The good news is that alpha kg is unused in 445 program 05, so the only thing that needs to be changed as far
as I can tell is the agency number.

Josh

Joshua Hummert
WI Dept. of Administration
(608) 264-8259
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FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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S
AN AcT [, relating to: the budget.

v/ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(D) HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

This bill provides that a portion of the moneys receive

gaming compacts is to be transferred to the department of,
or vocational rehabilitation services for Native American individuals and

federally recognized tribes or bands.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

y the state from Indian

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

s X
SEcCTION 1. 20.435 (5) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
y4s
20.438 (5) (kg) Vocational rehabilitation services for tribes. The amountsin the
schedule for vocational rehabilitation services under ch. 47 for Native American

individuals and federally recognized American Indian tribes or bands. All moneys

v
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SEcTION 1

transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. shall be
credited to this appropriation account.

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

»NOTE: The creation of this paragraph is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in 1999 LRB-0757. If LRB—0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph
must be changed or this draft should alse not be included in the budget bill.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. of the statutes is created to read:
u4s”
20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. The amount transferred to s. 20.44% (5) (kg) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.%) (kg)f/

v
++NOTE: The creation of this subdivision is based on the creation of s. 20.5(2; (8)
(hm) in 1999 LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
must be changed or this draft should also not be included in the budget bill.

(END) v
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DOA...... Hummert — Vocational rehabilitation (Indian gaming initiative)

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

This bill provides that a portion of the moneys received by the state from Indian
gaming compacts is to be transferred to the department of workforce development
(DWD) for vocational rehabilitation services for Native American individuals and
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
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 20.445 (5) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.445 (5) (kg) Vocational rehabilitation services for tribes. The amounts inthe
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

+»++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

«+xNOTE: The creation of this paragraph is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)

(hm) in 1999 LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph
must be changed or this draft should also not be included in the budget bill.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 18e. The amount transferred to s. 20.445 (5) (kg) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.445 (5) (kg).

++NOTE: The creation of this subdivision is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in 1999 LRB-0757. IfLRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
must be changed or this drait should also not be included in the budget bill.

(END)



